
Message 

From: Jig Patel [Jig777@outlook.com] 

Sent: 3/5/2020 1:02:43 PM 
To: ibecproject [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =208d b 10684ed424 79972 lea623bd b951-ibecproject] 
Subject: Re: Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center Project 
Attachments: RD-SCAN.pdf 

Ms. Wilcox 

On behalf of Bhagat Investments - Century, LLC, the owner of the Rodeway Inn. I have attached a comment 
letter for the EIR. 

Please confirm you have received this email. 

Thank You, 

Jignesh Patel 
Jig777@outlook.com 


